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A Study on the Electronic Clearance System of the Advanced Countries and Korea
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Abstract

Electronic Clearance System in the Advanced Countries give some hints Clearance System in Korea to
improve. It is as follows.

It is necessary to enhance the economical efficiency and rapidity on clearance system.

It is important to improve the conveniency of importer and exporter through all day services in customs.

It is necessary to control export and import goods efficiently for guarantee of security.

Export entry data in export country has to linked with import entry data in import country to improve
speedy, comrectness, and efficiency.

It is necessary to solve the security problems through the use of the latest cryptograph.

Key Words: Electronic Clearance System, Dxport Clearance System.
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Z+zo] FHEYE FF8 Utk I IT7)&9] L2 AEYlo] A@3E 3 o JAAHH 3l
o} X & EC(Electronic Commerce) £+ e-trades} o] Fojx 1 )t}

o] Z& AgstilH A HESFY FHol H1 v FHAYI AR Bt a7 9
. A&E@I okge] A e AU 2RFTES AT TAEAY a3t € HYAY Anvt g8
stk Al A9 #E] H U9 & dA] A% HYEHEY 2845 87T ok

olE H3 FRA2Y A, S AAFTAALY FHo] o HY FFATRE 19809
B @A A58E 52 gom ASHA ¢AE e ok

metr B AFqMe ol ARk H FR MAF M@ AAFIAN2YE 4HEL ol ¥
& FFAAERAN 2 H el & U@ XS dotetd A4, AY, WP RN AT
I AFE ¥ 59 AHFH FEYEEA YT HYEEIL A o)FH e 2R AR
FANEE FEe] E80] @ § YES s 3o U}

1. {53 INSERE

1. B0R

1 03

(1) AN NP

HZ 599 A4 3 JAxYL A Mg FRALY AE doiM A WM AFH
E o] &% Tedozd ¥l a7H 3 Qltk

old] g & 22 OlT(the Office of Information and Technology)dlAle R WA Faddiste Wt
o2 AA £ ¥HAE %3 Automated Commercial Environment(ACE)E )3} Al ®ich.

1984130 72g Automated Commercial System(ACS)Y: U202 95 RE AF9 23 @i,
A g 3 v 8 AHEEHE 2R FF3E 597 B AEA £z ) of
2 & vj 7 3ol A ACSE ACEZ o €chb

ACEE T% ddigtel =& 2001d 89 i side] AlFEAoH 20023 39o] 4#-2 ACE4
7IR_AEE T3 ACEY AYNLAEY =YE B3 AL 2002 109] RF=x, YA
ol&, FaFLY e E FEHHA HAh 2003 280 = A#Y T2 A9 AdE 4078 £UY
A7t Qe g F 477t o3 JssleE & Aoin 20063 Zo] FYHEE AYstn ohd

1) hitp://www.customs.gov/modernazation/ace.htrn
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A#L AYsA FA FUYMNLHY ACSHAM ACEZ 9] HE 98] AYY 444 w2} 298 sl
Ak WFEE FA NEHAA R2F Aagege Ago|d e 494 da dA¥ez £ 9 F
T 7 AEE &3 Yo ARte] Add e} YIHo2 FHYA 71§ A2 AEE ACEZ 9
Y Aoy FAALHY JEL FojEA € Rolrk

o] & APAHE AT m2} ABL 1 M2 Adol&AEdA U AFHHoln Y
F e Aul2E AT 2 Aoy Alade gt (&40 o]FA A & Ao

ACEE A#3} FHBARE Alold] Agste Altiv|(automating time-consuming)S} =534 A
g AP H g, WE AL, FTE T HEY 5L FH ANE IWHA & Aoy Am 71949
A7 A dER da FAYEAY B, A8 P24 37 59 olHE RS € Aot

4% BY, Jle, 439 AFTE T ACE: FHIYEHAY Fo8 Aadoi #Eo] H9
=77 97 #4=§ ¥ Ao

ACESl HH@ 71&& ABYTY 715¢ ARAIIL AYHE FAshA st B3t QA 7
golo] +4Y @2d ol F Aotk ACE: FYTAANLYE dA AAHA EF oj2x=F
3e] fAsT H8IbedEE AAHAMY. 2AA AQIAS "o A ddd + glon M2
71€€ o83t FAA WP 5+ A=F 3 Sl

The Automated Broker Interface (ABD= AHA%le A7bAHeol Aoz Yoy Fdvojetg A#
282 AF7FsdEF e viAdAMu A9 ACSe| EftAelch ABlE @44, FUUAL ¥, Fut
23, SR 2A80A AH7Fed AEA] Z2aYolt. WA AH2E AFHE RE A9
9%6%o) o] ABIE 3 A+drd

(2) #aYaY Py

Automated Export System(AES)E Al#te] Bule 359 &AM 9 HHEEPRE AAHA By
o2 BUYE Alago|t}.

AES7H %‘%A}*%% 2HE, =YY, ALE W] AE FIAFE 7122 @ AU 2
U AESE $3EA AN 8 1A Fad TAJES HEAY ¢ Ae ARE Ve o8
o} wetA AESE WF F2o] oldEHE WY A YolPsd FHsA € Aol

AESE ©] M3} the Foreign Trade Division of the Burcau of the Census (Commerce), the Bureau of
Export Administration (Commerce), the Office of Defense Trade Controls (State), other Federal agencies, 1
23 F9AA%e FRFEAR o] Fojd Aol

AESE T}g@ 7@l 8T8 $£&44 dolHE EDI? E&AE o83t BAHOZ M
Agsed FHE T oy 359 Fo| $54 LA(SEDs;shipper’s export Declarations)& H43he

2) http://www.customs.gov/modernazation/ace~frq.htm
3) ABI Benefits for the Trade and Participants(http://www.customs.gov)
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dere AFEG.

240 A4¥02 $3931 34 WYHTL 534 0F AAH T £350 A0,

AES: RE 379 RE $a4udd REse A2HQ A2dolt. ABSE 423 udd 24
WFE E54HES ndsYon FAFAE ANST U rlBeze ARTE Foln ANy
~§ ALBT ABSE 200977 423489 AFYE HUE 2THoE #u Y.

AESE ¢ $307UYe ushl Adan o8n o 9A £2947 £8¢ 2¥en 4
wrajopo] BUE 43907 B E9Ule AESE ol484 +£348E 4D ABSE Aa2E Q
KgeleyEe AA A4)HT AESE £¢ Y23 L A4atn AESS $Asn A$ANA &
QAAEE A Bk

$A4E Bd 2WlA #HA SANS AERP(The Censws Bureaw's Automated Export Reporting
Programy= 1999 1280) B33 RE +2M4A4EE N2E 7148 7Bo2 Sk ABSZ $7AXA
SI3Ich. AESS AERPE Al2d9) WZHAA ol sty

AERPE U A4ERHTE HFACY ABSE A4F ¥ ohjd £4%wAAE AZdT AT
AERPE ©7) hid ZHE 98 TUEYOU ABSE shbe) 3rlane A% o) ohiT e
gl ST & UEES = AR AFLZH LAY

3402 ABSE AU%e TATED $49uNAUE $HY MDSZ $HsT ACES 24
2otEsty dolg R@ARFoA AT FIshA @ Rtk

J4Hoz ol TF SEUclEE AAHeR Beineye £} Y52 S Al
Amol wE YR Pa% 3B A oI5 4A T Rolth

oJAL #2UE AT £ Y=F AR YL TP FYEFE BY FY) muY
& e $9¢ AdEor g 22T AP FAEAE B vIF AdY F958E Azmsted

Egol € & AEF o} gt

AES9] #FAYY HAL B3] FEADNYG HHREZ AFd] AT o] ozt Tl
A MF9 AAE T AYY € FoAFY HEEAE FE} BARNIAER AA &
HE & JAES dof & Aoty

AESS] AEHQ HEUT F&d4, #AAL A4, 2, ¥WFs, NVOCC, Bureau of Export
Administration, Service Centers, Office of Defense Trade Controls, Bureau of the Census, AZEgjo] AF
A, AR Foltt

AES Direct= AESZ 3159 £ 31X E BuUl7] §¢ vl Census Bureaud) H]-8o] FuEA] &
Aejli7]uke] Al2goj}.

AES Directe M2 F2AIME Hule Ao i digto]w, USPPIS(US. Principal Parties in

4) AES: Helping America grow, U.S. Customs Today, April 2001.
5) http://www.aesdirect.gov/
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Interest), 9], £ 239 #AE FYYe AEA A8 o8t

AES Directs F4@AAENA NFAUo) de st AFAy 2 @uE FAAFH
2488 AVEE AYE & AES 32 Jow v]F Census Bureaw?} F5-9 AUNA AF3}e §
ARRE vt s AR $EFA A& A &z Yoo

AESPcLinke AH419] AFEE B #3018 A4Y + UEF s WA olth AES Directo] 4
AZESE T3t A1EE & 1o o] AESDirect AlR-Ajo] ¥3te] APHoz g 5 9
£ &2 Itk goist 25 Uo7t esm sl

AESWebLink: A3z $8Z2a30] dHele=d H2¥ £ Y& oHE FFAME &P
AL FZ FE5L AT YBHSZE AgdE V& WY $8Z2a T YRS
87 A8 AYs o)At AESWebLink: aesdirectgovi Bl do] e AH87Hed SEZ2IPoR
g olo]E|§ %I AES Direct& F3) AESE HA¥& A 982 st $8Z2aot)

2) A4OY TABARE

(1) 8 &3 PR .

2005371A) sjvict AR 2] Mul2 FAEES} W3 Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
(CCRA)E 28}9l Nu|2§ AF87] 8 =Fga Ao

A o481 Av EURIFAAEE A& 2.

$2%83 B¥stoj: Canadian Automated Export Declaration (CAED)7} Q129 o= &€ 24
A, vz#A, TYu7t A4gez 189 £438¢ AUt AR Bag ¢ U=F ATHe
Auj2e]ths

o]9] 37FAE Statistics Canadas} CCRA|T ol& 1998\ 14 19e] AlAHZ T2 ATHE
AZES0)(CAED Windows Software)& E3] £3U1E AFH o2 9% + JEF o

o] £AZEHE JHYUE F& At AL FPFoz ¢4E FEVINE AFE T 3
=5 AUz AFEn

AAEEN LY 492 u2 o9z £&HE B4, A, WA ¢ HE9 A4 qde AF
FEALE dof Bt

£92 83 PusldE the Accelerated Customs Release Operations Support System (ACROSS)7h 12
o ol #4gAst BAAE CCRASH ARE BgY & UEE 343 B AUtz FYHc
Y& hadsly] fste) dAE A rled A

3 $U9947 QEUde $4 AARBEAAR)E 2 F UES e A2H2 The Customs

6) U.S. Customs, AESDirect User Guide ; individual SED filing, May 5, 2001.
7) http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/
8) http://www.statcan.ca/english/exports/index.htm
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Declaration (CUSDEC) systemo] $it}9)

(2) NRYERIR FTOIY

199930 WAE3 2AHZIE AT AR F7HER wig} 2004974K) BE FHO] ARMuAE A
AHoz AdY 4 & Electronic Service Delivery (ESD)ZZ HEE 4850 U}

q7lolE By} Hestn 44 FAG AF & L3, HFIEE sln Mg B 4EY va g
0o 488 FY0] 7H5EEE e Ugo] TEHANUY

ACROSS OGD(Other Government Department) L2 JE= CCRAS} 7]E} Tt & H{EA Alo|d] Az}3
o2 FAAH U3t I AT Ao AxGAY) FAS CCRAS FAFA Alel9] ¢
Hol2g AFHEZ BANA Whe Ao 2otk '

Zt 7B E FYUTE BAAA Asd WA A 9Y93Tsingle window)E T8 59
ALYRE ABAUNEE 317] AT otk £UYATF HBOZ $YBA JUE 13 53 5
Fr 2o 2 F 5719 #HEr|B EDIE 3 TUATE EA HIAE 4 AEE da dd

The Customs Self Assessment(CSA) Z228¢ $48 +UA7t +Use BE 43 U@ dug
FAGEAYDE ATt 408 794, E5UA, 529 2HAEA CSA AREFY YHdd 5@
g AFechio

Automated Customs Information Service (ACIS)2 H#Fo] FAF Fo9 digto 2447 A5 A3

AY|2E A Fshe Au| 2ot}

2. EU NY

1) 349 FABUYE

(1) NETRER Zog

I3 AR FAse AXANRYE o] 20000 490 FH = $] 0 vi(e-Government Strategic Framework) ©]
g4 Aol 2E37] A5t 93 B L eBusiness Strategy Team2 A3t Qe 7]wre] Mzl
ABE FE3E7] Y37 e-Business AF-S 2000 1089 A A} 5} t}.(World-class e-Business services for
Customs, Excise, VAT, etc)

ANAREA Y A £ AF53E AEstE AAAREY & AoEdolE Fi ZE #AY
5o AAA Aquiart JEjQVNe R AFHEE ek EJF 71E9] VANEDIA |2V} YA E 7}

9) http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/eservices/
10) The Customs Self Assessment Program(http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca)



HTRR D139 INPIRE] 2B A 191

FHE& XML 7|%ke] EDI Au|l2AqA7t H28 AQsa o

single window® X &3te] A1lo] HolgE 13 YA o|F 7|gt & FRIIRAME AHETL
352 EDIZ 43 & =T 3383 Utk

£290%49 AP EURZLEY A7 0l AgAHYY g FALRE FHE A="
¢! Intrastat7} Sle}.

(2) BNSEYTBNLR

Customs Handling of Import and Export Freight (CHIEF& 939 M@AdaygAxgolct. ol 45
o BYEEL B4, 7|SsE Aadoln 4, &4, BT o= FolE Mzt FAM AWM, F
3 gme ARAF)E A|AFOS Synegra (the systems integration business of BT)¢] HHo2 94
o gith

o] AlA¥L HM Customs and Excised] £2¢1%4 58& 4L & e ¥ HYE A3
HM Customs and Excise7} A F3E FAFA@AZGAA S48 Aul2E AT = P02
ZEAINA Bt

CHIFF: AR, JQEFA, FAEARY, $AH0E 2F P4 #42e #4 R AA
F9] 712, #2, A% 59 Nul2§ AFTHA Ao

CHIEFA}§0] w& HM Customs and Excise: 430913829 MY 34, 79, $5849 38 +
3, AP, FAEL F£29%A 59 olA& {3 EnhY

B} 239 5341 292 The New Export Sysem(NES)S] g} Hgo] Y3 Utk
2005974 A% A28 98 FFHES HAA F s FAARENA 2o E e Al
Zam Agols ¥ Axpge g vy ARHoR £YHEF 1¢d AAH AA2HE @
vl 3E Aol

Y 2%, 45037 29t o8 ARHoz ARHEEF s Aol EFejrth v ARAY
ABHAE 9% Adalo] ¥ CHIEFEAS fALE B4z Held 4 =% ¥ Aotk NESY
o] &) 2002 34 4% Doverd}i} Ashfort ICDo|A AlZE = 2002 109 27U & RE {434 ICD
g T3P S F53 HQ ol o ol HAY £2AnA} o] AJNME HEH
A gt Holth T L 20033 7€ 3197 olAHTE AYso] gt

2) 49199 PRBURE

%3] EDIFACT wjo]~2] A]~l(computer system of the Swedish Customs, the TDS system), 5 TDSE

11) http//hmee.gov/uk/business/importing/chief/
12) HM Customs and Exices. The New Export System(NES) Putting the ‘¢’ into Exports, May 2002
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EH Ams) o]0z itk 28U g2 71A] olf & TDSo 942E gt dAd U@ ez
JeE 7|wte g ¥ TID7F 3353 Yot

TID(nternet Customs Declaration)s §17]49te] $29M 3 X202 d eTull TZAEAS] Vitual
Ostoms Office)?] MEXZAER 7]¢go] 222 ABNINE AEE & ULE 37l A3l YHHU

2000d 7|32 &A1 AANFEE 19%0l1, FUNT AL 86%) o231 oy
20059742 BE ABATHNE 0%oY AFLZ FRHEE ded 542 F1 JGD

299 EPAH)29 H2E YAo)E, = Vitual Customs Officert 7450l €451 et VCOe]
27] wAlo|n @A wdaA HA 7|E9] ABA B3 dF B U ok} R ZE HAA
B2 P8 § ATE B Aotk 3F UAZ 1F 79 AZ Aul2E AFsta s BH4E F
g A oz 99E Ay & UAxE

Agane Aux $43 ARARe] FUE dste] 29T JEYLE T3 HBNRME A
2% 4+ U= ¥ Aok ,

249 530 B ASERL 9P AN2doR Suiwayst AAHDL Yot of= Hz 24
WA Bo) Agate FE2dA4 7Y AnE TFH FAE B4slY ZH| w2} vigARPARL
2 Stmirway7} W& ot

Swirvay: MM, d, B84 FHEAE 98 1Y FRA2YCE £2UAAE seAR TR
g AdAE FAAAE A5 HLsc Az=dolth

o] Al2dle 719 A AT T, 714 FEAALE 7122 ¢ A2 29AE S
o gAE A9¥ & gled, 4 9AE 47 713 ezl U

1, 2 ©@AE oln] o]&s15d 1 3, 4 dAlE AN ABEA glo] £& - JF Yz Hud ¢
HATAZEDE 5 ded seAE FTAHY JAAZ 2 FUF7HINE AAFA glol &
&3 s dAHolthy

3. T§ NY

1) QAEFYOIY HAIPARE
(1) NS U
noge 71 2 AA, LdE dEFRA2EFG 248 A2d, A8 g S F&8]

13) Swedish Customs Service, The Swedish Customs Service 2000.
14) http://www.tullverket.se/modules/e-customs-em/1022768645 html/
15) Tullverket, THE STAIRWAY A Customs System for Improved Service, Quality and Efficiency, 2001.
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$18%) CMR(Cargo Management Re-engineering)& 1988\ 124l Al=iiet:

CMRE 37980 HEFRE Bl slolA U443 1 &4 A7) A8 EF489 ZedE
ofck. ol ¥4 4sRgeE EDNAHE FAYA AAsHe WAst vl 27 RHE Y
gN2gozy Rgo] AT o A2¥e YHoH F2H WkE FE3 ¥ Ao Fid
A Adse YrRgste PEo olN 2o OFe HdAFE 2T Age vk R FAE
HE AFEHS PRAY & Aok Rl

2000 3991 A3 ol BAZEANA CMRY A€ Gk MZY2RDE AN AT

CMRE 71de] 728§ 72 Yelvlg $¢ EDIZ VANEDIRT AYW w22 olgo) 7b5
& AAjoltho

(2 WRLEY $ENLE

EXIT(EXport InTegration System)& 3 M@e] $£2%% ¥ F#&HHEFL A5z Hde A
2otk A4, £2471%, AR NBEZ $EPNE AT

EXIT A2dd 528 334U d8dis $£341 doHE 4 Aoz Ay F 3oy
olAtol 21& A% 102 ool £&FWHI(ECN ; Export Clearance Number)§ &8 %t}

F2E5PAN2EE £93E NGBS A2 A Tradegate ECA7L QUth. Tradegate ECAE S5 843
3 B7)AGE AAstd ABAN AT BE AAFAY Mujze] JPA% Y 8L ¥
Aste ZES v U AHgA 2o IAER FFA Aol ARG nBiy] At AR
A 71&9 A4S 238 stenl 2L F1 Ye 2oz 7 FIFAE d8HY e BF
& ddsa U

Tradegate ECAS] 38 9¥3} AL 284 Y47 v $ARE At AR 7IAFEL 339
AZARS 53¢ 233 don AU £ aMu| 2ExportNet) T& AT

Tradegate ECAL TH2 van(GEIS, Telstra, IBM, SITA)¥ 3o} ¥A4& MY Fehol ok Mu|2E A}
g3 3 Aul2Apole) AT WEE FH37) HAME Tradegate ECAS) WA FE& ¥ut oL A
v 29 & stdlA oln EA%a e ARE AYHSA A et

Tradegate ECAZ} Al F3le Aujas g3 2o

Exit 1& 584149 FRE AFsE Ao Exit IN2HE F¢ £4%58E 2¢ & Uk

ExportNete 2349 AFuAdA Agsa 338 & At ¢4 E FI¢ + 020 o 3
2E gA50 A 5 gon A3 4o gAY FEPAFTAANA HEAE F A FTHE T
It BE A2E BE AL A28 & oy A28 F UEF £9E R g

ImporiNet& Tradegate®] M.tABAIAHYSQ Payments} AZEHIUE o, AFo2 AAFEIEANA

16) Australian Customs Service, Cargo Management Re-engineering At a glance, 2002.08.
17) Australian Customs Service, EXIT 1 Procedual Manual, 2000.09.
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g ¢33 & A sE AAY 98 2eleg ABY & UEF He AR o AFHAHY
LAY L AZA He Aol

7|} Payment, RailHub, Sea Cargo, Tradeway 9] Mu|28 A3t 18

Fo)E3 FAFH AlAdo2 COMPILE (Customs Online Method of Preparing from Invoices
Lodgeable Entries)7} 91t} ol& MA@ 39 43 AANFYEEH FUURL A2geg o] Aj2ge £4
AAYBMAE AR eg ABd FYNTANE A2 & USRS 3 A2dHol. COMPILEE §3
FAJQAYBHALE A7) AFRLA AFE Eeld e F3 JY HE5E 5 Aok

EDIFICE(Electronic Data Interchange For Input of Customs Entries) & COMPILES WjA|gh= 4°%) EDI
A2golth. 4P BHALE in house EDIFICEA 29 F23AY T8ty AMgdch 18x A
o Nzdd $£4ATARE 22 Jor FYNLARE DI vAAZ A Aoz AFHAdH

AaoAe @A, AF 2 £589 2L FRE 32 ARNE AdsAL $438 FA g ©f
ARE AHA A2ge A5Hog qfuo|EsoAth Thie] Al o 2 AYE T ¢
FAYE & UA=E 2 A9

2) HEACY WRNBURS

FEAINE $22489 £4% P& F482L JertE EQse ARV AHREE 28 A Fol
22 —?—%{151)\1% A H#"i"} F712 Ao A4E F glojor ok FAAL EHH Fo] &R
g gty $2AT4E FHE £ Qo dFE 2 A9 AN} Yo P FEHFE Aud
Agde 2AE E'.’a} 3k Aol Utk

27 vhle Qe % sf(www.customsentry.govinz ; NZ Customs Online Declarations), EDIE
EHECNY Muj2g F&), 283 AFE A3 AP AZEE 39 A3E + A #71€ T
FEA1E ABAH G, HBFEAERAAIL 2] Ao ddeo GHde] Z¥ + Ut
Bao] AxAQ PYPe AS 2 Eold shsatA ok

EDI AHgAts deHog AMEAL A9 e o AT Eg) o], EDIS| JA9 3v] Ad, EDI &
ZEHOIE Fulsiop) AMg7bs sttt

JelIFZ2ATE 19630 AP wAI=Y A=A BBMHl~ FFUAU  ECN(Electronic
Commerce Network)o] M@o2 ¢lehdtel #8351 gict. jd ECN: AR, $%, 79M, £&, 7%,
33, g, Anve, AR|#eze] A4S IR A Muj2d QoA FANRY AFE 7hest
A st Au2E AT ok B ASPUAIES 18 14 E0] 15 AN TEALY AL
30 7F53EE ECN9| QE|Ho] 29t Auj2§ AHg3ta Utk

18) http://www.tradegate.org.au
19) AUSTRALIAN CUSTOMS SERVICE, FACTSHEET, COMPILE and EDIFICE, November 2000.
20) http://www.customs.govt.nz
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ECN-S IBM New Zealand, Candle Corporation, New Zealand Post, Datamail, Hyperactives} A% 2
Y #48 232 vk EONE AXo2 RIS A%2 29932 At FFA=E $A33 Vil
Technology Investments Limited7} 242} 50%9) A 8¢ &f82 Aok

3) ¥TMEY WABERE

19899 N7HE ATL 9, £%, AL AT AR AAH AZL AT TradeNetd ]9 H
T TradeNete AAHo2 Ane 7z FAAFY uE 98 AIFHA EDI A2dolo.
TradeNeto) 28 23 BABARAAET TFd A7 18ER Aush AFe Ful, A, A
0 Qg HeA ey Az £4E& F1 Utk

Singapore Network Services Pte Lid (SNS)& TradeNet& #1% EDI % $g7olr}. o] 200213 89 15
g o]&& CrimsonLogico 2 WAdY T2

TradeNetg o] 83t Foigatel o]l 19 AAFAAN HAFE NI ARNFYH 74T + %
on] A#5Ue P EDIYLS 3 AAA ¥H2 1 FHE AFE % gtk 222 $3, ¢
8718 A43tes AAo] AA FA N

B £2, $YARE FAWr) 948 2 71gedA M FAA idele 880l 29 AR
AojA ZE QB8 9% 4 gon FRUd $U9¢ 2& F Atk o] A2 3659 2441 Ui
o] 7b5 3}tk

B2Ae 98 YUY TradeNete o] & AHEFLEH A7HE AR 24 F@3L er 1999
AH %29 99%7} TradeNetg £ AAEALE o}Fo|A 1 AUt

A2 ANE $F AEAYY AdA, Y7HE A@L AxAF ol A L6 (Inter-Bank  GIRO;
IBG)& % BAY AB3 el Au2MGSDY sl e H9E F1 o FAUdA=
BAS GST AR S 98 e8olu Aasdada o ol & A4 7itkd ¥art A S

9 TradeNet A7t Aol gal $UAHY FIGAE HBFRE H8l AU AFAGM 32
£92914(Cargo Clearance Permi)® 3% 4 k. HEBFAE UM vpEESIVIIL 7148 A
29 5ol At

Awe AZTQERA MFERZ/IE AR A2dges FUANY {7 $IB3RY AL
)% Cargo Clearance Permit® 27886 ALg5lojAc) vpA=WAS7|9) AHE-E 28| S8 B3B3
A&aA gk

21) http://www.ecnetwork.co.nz
22) http://www.crimsonlogic.com.sg
23) http://www.gov.sg
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<E 1> {IF FEUSVAAH BB

A YIFEQ
b | eEudze | suswnzy 2974 i
AES(Automated ACS(Automated E4VAN Agla 9 ;
o= Export System) Commercial System) #AAo] AHLEY ABSDirect
. ACROSS(Accelerated .
A Ait;iﬁf:n;:lmn Customs Release HE4VAN ARQIA 9 . Customs Internet
SXpo Operations Support #AA ] AHEY Gateway
Declaration)
System)
. E4* VAN A}]A} Syntegra| Web form Aju] X
gz | Customs H“l'_.dr:i"if(fcgg and Export | e systems integration |(BHH AlAHoE
€ business of BT) EDI %)
TID (Internet
294 TDS A VAN ARzt Customs
Declaration)
COMPILE (Customs
. Tradegate ECA oj] A
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